#### Yousry Amin Rashad

Tel: 0096656 3431153 E- mail: yousryamin\_2010@yahoo.com Career : Pharmacist

#### **Objective:**

To be a beneficial member in the society and to join a great hospital that will give me an experience and a knowledge and at the same time, share in success of that hospital. I have an ambition to increase my knowledge and increasing my experiences through studying and practical working.

#### Personal Data:

Nationality:EgyptianBirth Date :25/9/1982Marital Status:MarriedMilitary Service:FinishedCurrent address:Al-Khobar \_ Saudi ArabiaLicensed from Saudi Commission for Health Specialties and Ministry of Health.

#### Education & Degrees:

B.Sc of Pharmaceutical Sciences (2004)

Very Good With Honor Degree - Zagazig University Diploma in Clinical Pharmacotherapy, (12/2012), College of Cambridge, online Studying MBA now

#### Experiences:

- 1) Working at Fakhry and Al Rajhi hospital (Outpatient, Inpatient pharmacies, IV room & Store) Al-Khobar – Saudi Arabia (5/2008 \_ till now)
- \* Responsibilities
  - i) Inpatient pharmacy supervisor from 05//2013 till now
  - ii) Outpatient pharmacy supervisor from 10/2010 till 04/2013
  - iii) Educational programs in the pharmacy.
  - iv) Drug information (outpatient and inpatient pharmacies).
  - v) Checking and dispensing the medications for the patients (outpatient and inpatient pharmacies).
  - vi) Preparing intravenous admixtures & Total Parenteral Nutrition in IV room.
  - vii) Sharing in putting guidelines of some medicines administration.
- viii) Setting up clinical data in the computerized system
- 2) Working in a hospital's pharmacy in Egyptian Ministry of Health (10/2007-04/2008)
- 3) Working in Inpatient & Outpatient Pharmacies in Military Hospital (05/2005 09/2007)
- 4) Working in a private Pharmacy (Cairo/ Egypt) (07/2004 04/2005)

#### Training & Courses:

1) Clinical Pharmacology course at Medicine Faculty of Cairo University.(2004)

- 2) A course of ICDL at ALI. (American Language Institute / Alexandria).(2007)
- 3) Basic Cardiovascular Life Support at Fakhry and Al Rajhi hospital. Renewal (Al Khobar 4/2015)
- 4) Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) at Saad Hospital, Renewal (Al Khobar 06/2013)

#### Skills:

1) Language:			Arabic	Mother Tongue		
	English	Fluent			German	Good
2) <i>Computer Skills</i> Excellent working on Microsoft Office programs and good user for Internet.						
3) Activities: Active, Dynamic, Flexible, Ambitious, Hard worker, Work under stress,						
Ready to work within teamwork						



I am writing to you to express my interest in applying for a pharmacist job.

I am Yousry Amin Rashad. I graduated with a bachelor's degree of pharmaceutical sciences from Faculty of Pharmacy, Zagazig University, Egypt in 2004 with a general grade of very good with honor degree.

I have got good experience from working in hospitals (military and governmental) in Egypt and here in Fakhry hospital. I am working here in Fakhry Hospital since 5/2008.

#### In Inpatient pharmacy,

Now, I am inpatient pharmacy supervisor since 05/2013 till now.

\* I am doing supervision of pharmaceutical services in inpatient pharmacy

(providing high quality pharmaceutical services for the patients during dispensing medications in inpatient pharmacy by unit dose distribution system.

(which is supported by effective computer system which allows me to review the computerized order against patient data, medication data, high risk medication, contraindications, duplication, drug-drug interaction, drug-food interaction and allergy to the patient, \* and if there are medication errors and reporting that, using also other ways to ensure patient safety like automatic stop order, standard administration time).

\* Following up monthly patient care area inspection

And also, supervision of preparing the extemporaneous compounding.

#### In Outpatient pharmacy,

Supervisor of outpatient pharmacy since 10/2010 till 04/2013

\* I was doing supervision of pharmaceutical services in outpatient pharmacy (following up of preparing and dispensing of prescriptions, taking care of the patients, making requesting orders for medications, reporting medication errors, following up of stocks, solving of work problems )

\* I am sharing in Educational programs in the pharmacy. Drug information (outpatient and inpatient pharmacies) and setting up clinical data on the computerized system (like drug- drug interaction), and sharing in preparing guidelines of some medicines' administration (Antidotes, medications used in CPR)

I worked as a senior pharmacist in outpatient pharmacy (05/2008 - 09/2010) for dispensing the medications to the patients with good communication with the patients keeping in my mind "Be patient with the patient", and good communication with the prescribing physicians for clarifying any doubts about medications or availability of medications or their alternatives, aware about stocks, about restrictions to the patients, entering medication into computerized patient profile.

We have passed Aramco survey by 100% in March 2010

#### In IV room,

I have worked in preparing of TPN and IV admixtures under aspects techniques. Also, I gave course about TPN and IV admixtures for pharmacists & nurses in other nearly hospital

#### In medicines store,

I have worked in medicines store where I learned how to make orders for companies and reports about the costs of the medications, beside receiving the medications from the companies and dispensing to the patient care areas (outpatient, inpatient pharmacies, IV room and nursing units).

In all areas I treat with respecting all my college, my supervisors, my director and all staffs and with cooperation with all making team work for developing our hospital. I am hard worker, try to solve the work problems, work under stress, active, dynamic and flexible.

I got courses in 1) Clinical Pharmacology at Medicine Faculty of Cairo University.(2004) 2) Basic Cardiovascular Life Support at Fakhry and Al Rajhy hospital .Renewal (Al Khobar – 04/2015) 3) Advanced Cardiovascular Life Support (ACLS) at Saad Hospital (Al Khobar - 06/2013)

I had a Diploma of Pharmacotherapy at College of Cambridge online.

I would like to join your hospital to get more experience and a knowledge and at the same time, share in success of that hospital. I have an ambition to increase my knowledge and increasing my experiences through studying and practical working.

Thank you very much for considering my request. I look forward to your positive response.

Yours truthfully, Yousry Amin Rashad El Shafey

. مجهو ( بن المجر ( لعرب م والانتلاف ال بعرورطور جهانيتي ورتحا كاليت المعين ولمعتدة فتروج بافح وليتريح في sien 2 قركاب والمابع - ترابارغ مغ (لسر/ليسرى (مين) در المحالي منة ١٩٨٢ يلاوية ولولود في 2 and with the Rysoling ( Let ) ; ( late , للزقانية فرجب منة ١٤٢٧ هجية و فركيتي منة ٢٠٠٦ يلدويت الميرولكيتر رئيس (ولجامِعَة Fluit أد/ماهر الدمياطي سخلت رقم ۲۰۲ تونيع جنام الترجم بيسرى ومسمه يرشب وحوس



COLLEGE OF CAMBRIDGE REALIZING THE VISION

# COLLEGE OF CAMBRIDGE

School of Science

The School of Science of the College of Cambridge with the approbation of the Board of Trustees hereby admits

### Yousry Amin Rashad Moussa elshafey

The degree of

## Diploma

#### in Clinincal Pharmacy (Pharmacotherapy)

With all the rights honors and privileges thereto appertaining. Given under the Seal of the College, this twenty Tenth of December, two thousand and twelve

m

mon

President of the College

Probost

1 m

Reference Number : acd10301

Executive Nice President 0 Dean

